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From: Kremeier, Collin
To: Noyce, Christian (He/They) (PUC)
Subject: RE: Docket 24- 30 SRSQ Report, Fig 6/Table 8
Date: Monday, August 26, 2024 8:22:01 AM
Attachments: image006.png
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You don't often get email from ckremeier@otpco.com. Learn why this is important

Good Morning,
 
Below is the table that included our workers in the Milbank and Wahpeton Customer Service
Centers. We use this table and could the workers in the “Field” category to create figure 6.
When doing so, I have a count of 125 full time line workers. I did highlight Wahpeton and
Milbank as those were the additions from the table submitted with our SRSQ filing.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you
Collin
 
 
  Department Type Total

 

Bemidji Field 17
Office 2

Bemidiji Total   19
Crookston Field 18

Office 1
Crookston Total   19
Fergus Falls Field 24

Office 1
Fergus Falls Total   25
Morris Field 17

Office 1
Morris Total   18
Operations Support Field 4

Office 1
Operations Support Total   5
Wahpeton Field 19

Office 1
Wahpeton Total   20
Milbank Field 19

Office 2
  Milbank Total   21

  System Infra/Reliability Office 5
  System Infra/Reliability Total   5
  Substation Maintenance Field 7
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  Substation Maintenance Total   7
  Customer Care & Relations Office 39
  Customer Care & Relations Total   39

12/31/2023     178
 
 

Collin Kremeier
Supervisor, Customer Care
Administration and Outage
Management
Customer Care and Relations

218-739-8443

otpco.com

              
 
 
From: Noyce, Christian (He/They) (PUC) <christian.noyce@state.mn.us> 
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 2:22 PM
To: Kremeier, Collin <ckremeier@otpco.com>
Subject: Docket 24- 30 SRSQ Report, Fig 6/Table 8
 

***This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links in suspicious
email.***

Thanks for the check in chat.  In that Table 8 you sent me, I had a total of 93 line/field workers.  That
looks accurate with how it is represented on Figure 6 as well.   What I’m looking for is the number of
line/field workers under the previous reporting mechanism in Figure 6.  It looks to be about 129 but I
can’t tell the exact number from the Figure 6 or Table 8.
 
Since it does not seem to be in the record, once you send this information to me, I’ll be submitting
this email chain into the docket record for all parties to see it.
 
Thanks again,
 
Christian Noyce
Rates Analyst I Economic Analysis Unit
Focus Areas: Transportation Electrification, Grid Security
Pronouns: He/Him/They/Them

Minnesota Public Utilities Commission
121 7th Place E, Suite 350 
Saint Paul, MN 55101-2147
O: 651-201-2215
E: christian.noyce@state.mn.us
mn.gov/puc
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is only for the use of the individual(s) named
above. Information in this email or any attachment may be confidential or may be protected by state
or federal law. Any unauthorized disclosure, use, dissemination, or copying of this message is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read this email or any attachments and
notify the sender immediately. Please delete all copies of this communication.
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